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Dear Bob
DSG response to NDA’s draft Business Plan 2012-15 - Ref: DSG {2012) C010

Thank you for your response to the NDA regarding the draft 2012-15 Business Plan. |
understand that the DSG was disappointed that the Draft Business Plan did not provide
more detail on the Dounreay decommissioning programme. As you are aware we were still
in a competition process to end March 2012. The timescale to engage with stakeholders
and publish the plan meant that it was not possible to provide more detailed information on
Dounreay. Preparation of the new Dounreay Life Time Plan will not be complete until
December 2012 and we will aim to encourage DSRL to engage with the DSG and inform you
on the content as it develops.

Yours sincerely

p g

STUART CHALMERS
Programme Manager — Dounreay




